2007R00611/SLM
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 07-613

V. 21 U.S.C. 88 952(a) & 963
- 18 U.S.C. 88§ 3146 & 2
EZRA MCCOMBS and

TYSHAUN SAINT VALLIER : S U G
: I N

PERSEDIN
DICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting In Newark, charges:

COUNT 1
(Importation of Cocaine)

On or about May 6, 2007, at Newark Liberty
International Airport, in the District of New Jersey, and
elsewhere, defendants

EZRA MCCOMBS
and
TYSHAUN SAINT VALLIER
did knowingly and intentionally import into the United States
from a place outside thereof, namely Trinidad, 500 grams or more
of cocaine, a Schedule Il controlled substance.
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections

952(a) and 960(b)(2); and Title 18, United States Code, Section

2.



COUNT 2

(Conspiracy to Import Cocaine)

From as early as on or about April 25, 2007 through on

or about May 6, 2007, at Newark Liberty International Airport,
the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants
EZRA MCCOMBS
and
TYSHAUN SAINT VALLIER
did knowingly and intentionally conspire with each other and
others to import into the United States from a place outside
thereof, namely Trinidad, 500 grams or more of cocaine, a
Schedulle 11 controlled substance, contrary to Title 21, United

States Code, Sections 952(a) and 960(b)(2).
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section

963.

in



COUNT 3
(Failure to Appear)

On or about July 23, 2008, in Essex County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants
EZRA MCCOMBS
and
TYSHAUN SAINT VALLIER

having been charged with a violation of Title 21, United States
Code, Sections 952(a) and 960(b)(2) (an offense punishable by
imprisonment for a term of 15 years or more) and a violation of
Title 21, United States Code, Section 963 (an offense punishable
by imprisonment for a term of 15 years or more), and having been
released pursuant to Chapter 207 of Title 18, United States Code,
in connection with the aforementioned criminal charges, for
appearance before the Honorable Susan D. Wigenton, U.S.D.J., in
Case No. 07-613, entitled United States v. Ezra McCombs et al.,
did knowingly and willfully fail to appear before a court as
required by the conditions of release.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
3146(a)(1) and (L)) A)(1).-
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CHRISTOPHER J. CHRISTIE
United States Attorney



